
BIDBULLETINNO. 05

3l March 2023

Attention is hereby invited to the Bidders ol EXPANSION OF PASSENGER
TERMINAL BUILDNG AT DAVAO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.

[. Please be informed of the following issues/clarifications:

I

Clarification/sIssu ucrres
In the issued "DETAILED BREAKDOWN OF
COMPONENT OF EACH ITEM", there is a Section

2100: Structural Concrete Work for Building llorks
(Retoining Wall), included under ofSection Series 1000

- GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND CIVIL WORKS.

(See below)

Page 85 of 79 5 IP DB-6th-2 02 2'Davao- Expans ion-of-
P TB - (Re -bid) -c om pr e s s e dJ Clarification:

Please see Section VIII. Bill of Quantities
Section 2100: Structural Concrete Work for Building

Works is included.
Note lhot Seclion 2100: Structural Concrete Work for
Buitding Works (In situ Concrete / Steel Reinforcement /
Formworlrs and Scaffoldings) is included under

SECTION SENES 2OOO . STRUCTURAL
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(continuation of bid bul letin no. 4 )

Clarification/sIssues/Queries

sEclroN !5@ METAI.WONK 1,00

Petog Arnout in Wordr

In the issued "Bill ofQuantities", there is a SECTION
3500: METALWORK.

lot

However in the issued "DETAILED BREAKDOWN
OF COMPONENT OF EACH ITEM", there is no
breakdown of Section 3500 - Metalwork after
SECTION 3400 - Doors and Windows

Clarification:
Please insert Section 3500: Metal Works on the Detailed
Breakdown after Section 3400: Doors and Windows as

shown below:
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(conlinwlion of bid bullelin no.4)

Issues/Queries Clarification/s

With regard to SECTION 4100: VENTILATION AND
AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM; itemS 3.1.1, 5.1.3 &
5.1.5, please provide the complete description as

some texts are not visible (hidden inside the cell).
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with regard to SECTIoN 7300: PUBLIC ADDRESS
SYSTEM; item 6.5.1, please provide the complete

description as some texts are not visible (hidden inside
the cell).
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(continuation of bid bullelin no.4)

Clarification/sIssues/Queries

a. scctlon t200: Brg838e llsndllng Syrlem - Hardware and Softrvare includcd undcr

Special Equiprnent

b. S€ctlon 6900: Fllght trform.llon Dlrpl.y syltem - The FIDS is Hardware Only.

FIDS softrurc shrll come fmm the existing FIDS syltem. This must b€ coordinatcd
with the existin8 FIDS supplier ofDlA,

c. Section t300: Airpon Securiry and Safcty Syslem
E. Mstcrisls

Sclf S€rvlce Chcch ln Klo:lr - llardrvarc including commissioning and

lelling to complcte rlott und Special Equipme Netwott cablc i3

included un&r lele€ommunication

Please confirm ifyour responses for the following items
as per the issued Bid Bulletin No. 7 dated September 5,
2022 ofthe same Bid (22-003-06 Charlie) are still valid:

Reference: Bid Bulletin No. 7 dated September 5, 2022
(22-033-06 Charlie)

Previous responses to the queries as per Bid Bulletin No.
7 from the I " failed bidding is still valid.

Previous responses to the queries as per Bid Bulletin No
7 from the I'r failed bidding is still valid.

Please confirm ifyour responses to the issued B

Bulletin No.9 dated September 14,2022 of the same

Bid (22-003-06 Charlie) are still valid.

Reference: Bid Bulletin No. 9 dated September 11, 2022

(22-033-06 Charle)

id

M195 Rmc, 35OO psi 0 28 d.yr c. P.riod, 1" (0R0lNAFY) CLASS"A' 0.2s

Unit that will be used for the Ml95 - RMC, 3500psi is

"cu.m."

In the issued Unit Price Analysis for Item No 280 (2) -

lit.

PCCP (250mm thk) under "E. Materials'', please

confirm that the unit for M I 95 - RMC, 3500psi is

"cu.m." and not "lit."



(continuation of bid bulletin no.4)

Clarification/sIssues/Queries

In the issued Unit Price Analysis for SECTION 2300:

MASONRY WORKS, ITEM NO. 1.0 under "8.
Materials", please confirm that the unit for 6" thick
CHB (Non-Load Bearing) is "pcs" and not "sq.m"

6" thick CHB (Non-Load Bearing) 12.50 s q.m.

Unit that will be used for the 6" thick CHB (Non-Load
Bearing) is "pcs"

Yes. The remaining slots are provision only in case of
future expa nsion.

For FACP Panel it requires 6 loops however there are

only 149 addressable points. Does the remaining slot are

provision only for expansion?

Reference; Section 7600, Item 6.8.l

The output modules are interfaced with other output
devices such as sounders and fire alarm horn w/ strobe

The interfacing may also vary depending on your

proposed system requirements.

For FDAS System can you please identi! the

interfacing ofsupervised output module in the plan?

Reference: Section 7600, Ilem 6.8.1

For FDAS System can you please identify the

interfacing of dual relay module in the plan?

Reference: Section 7600, Item 6.8.1

The input modules are interfaced with other input

devices such as manual call point and smoke/heat

detectors. The interfacing may also vary depending on

your proposed system requirements.

For FDAS System can you Please r

interfacing of dual input module in the plan?

Reference: Section 7600, Item 6.8.1

dentify the

lF-7 Office Waiting chair is not included in the BOQ.

Detailed Breakdown, and Scope of work under section

38OO - Miscellaneous/Fittings/Futniture.

Please confirm if Furniture lF-7 Oifice W
included in the scope ofworks. There is no line item in

the issued BOQ

Reference : P lans A- 3 2 00- 26, A- 3 2 00-2 7' A- 3 200-2 8

aiting Chair is

The dual relay modules are not reflected in the plans.

However, you may refer to the Schematic Diagram

(FDAS) Sheet No. TC-7200-04C instead for the
interfacing.



(continwtion of bid bulletin no.4)

III. Due to the voluminous quantity of attachments for this bid bulletin, interested bidders may secure

the electronic copies at this link.

https://tlrive.google.com/drive/folders/1kirS uDbCO5iigS23tiJnll/CtlJyD6c11li6m? usp=sharing

For more information and clarification, you may call the BAC Office at (02)7944-2358 or email at

bac@caap.gov.ph

This Bid Bulletin should be included in the Technical Requirements and be marked accordingly.

This serves as an integtal part of the bidding documents of the project and non-inclusion of this

Bid Bulletin in the Technical Requirements will constitute disqualification. Bidders are not

required to include the sub attachments ofthe provided Bid Bulletins'

For the information and guidance ofall concerned.

Dr/
CAPTAIN EDGARDO G.DIAZ
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee

Y

Issues/Qucries

On the previous ITB (Bid No. 22-003-06 Charlie)
issued Bid Bulletin # 8 (dated l2 September 2022),
Special Equipment Series 8000 for Self Service Check-
in System page 13, the stated model is V3 Ultra sim,
which is an Embross product. Is it allowed when we
propose on a different brand? Ifthis is not permitted, do
you have any local suppliers or contacts for the
aforementioned brand or model?

Reference: (Bid No. 22-003-06 Charlie) Bid Bulletin # 8
(dated 12 Septenber 2022), Special Equiryent Series
8000 for Self Semice Check-in System page 13

Please disregard the brand and the model stated in the
Technical Specifications for the Self Service Check ln
System. Hence, you may propose different
brand/model provided that it meets the following
minimum requirements:

a. Touchscreen LED monitor
b. cPU with licensed Common Use Self Service (CU55)

software
c. can accommodate multiple airlines (Min. of 2)

d. Passport, Bar code & NFC/RFID Reader

e. Boarding pass, Bag tag & receipt printer
f. Network: LAN, WFF| or 3G/4G optional

Clarification/s


